BEFORE THE

PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF OREGON

UM 2024

In the Matter of

NORTHWEST & INTERMOUNTAIN
PUBLIC UTILITY COMMISSION OF POWER PRODUCERS COALITION
OREGON, NOTICE OF SUBSTITUTION OF

COUNSEL
Investigation Into Long-Term Direct Access
Programs.

Mr. Irion Sanger and Ms. Ellie Hardwick of Sanger Law, PC, on behalf of the Northwest
& Intermountain Power Producers Coalition (“NIPPC”), which is an intervenor and participant
in the above-captioned proceeding,' hereby submit this notice to the Public Utility Commission
of Oregon (“OPUC” or “Commission”) as well as parties to this proceeding, that they will appear
in this proceeding as counsel for NIPPC.

Mr. Sanger and Ms. Hardwick’s appearance on behalf of NIPPC should also be treated as
a substitution of counsel in this proceeding, thereby replacing NIPPC’s current counsel of record
in this matter for the purposes of the official service list. Mr. Carl Fink with Blue Planet Law
continues to represent NIPPC in this matter, but should be removed from the official service list.

Mr. Sanger and Ms. Hardwick’s information is below.

! ALJ Ruling at 1 (Nov. 21, 2019).
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Irion A. Sanger
Sanger Law, PC

4031 SE Hawthorne Blvd.

Portland, OR 97214
Telephone: 503-756-7533
Fax: 503-334-2235
irion(@sanger-law.com

Ellie Hardwick

Sanger Law, PC

4031 SE Hawthorne Blvd.
Portland, OR 97214
Telephone: 336-337-0381
Fax: 503-334-2235
ellie@sanger-law.com

Dated this 29th day of September 2023.
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Respectfully submitted,

Sanger Law, PC

Irion A. Sanger

Ellie Hardwick

Sanger Law, PC

4031 SE Hawthorne Blvd.
Portland, OR 97214
Telephone: 503-756-7533
Fax: 503-334-2235
irion(@sanger-law.com

Of Attorneys for the Northwest & Intermountain

Power Producers Coalition
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